Mark H. Yehlen, P.E.
Commissioner of Public Works

Department of Public Works

City Hall Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
730 Washington Ave. Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
Racine, WI 53403 RACINE ON THE LAKL

262.636.9121 - Public Works John C. Rooney, P.E
262.636.9191 - Engineering City of Racine, WisconsIn Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

June 23, 2011

Ald. Aron Wisneski
Chairman, Public Safety
and Licensing Committee
Racine, Wisconsin

Dear Ald. Wisneski:

The Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer, on Thursday, June 23, 2011, 2:00 p.m.
(local time), received bids for Contract 42-11 (K1-044), Boiler Replacement at Humble Park
Community Center, and submits same for your approval. The following bids were received:

Contractor Base Bid Alt. 1
Pieper Electric, Inc. $72,915.00 $0.00
Mechanical Associates of WI, Inc. $79,441.00 $325.00
Martin Petersen Co., Inc. $85,000.00 $975.00

This public works project was estimated at $101,000.00 and funding is available.

Sincerely yours,

/.

Mark H. Yehlen
Commissioner of Public Works/City Engineer

MHY:das

cc: Mayor John Dickert
Donnie Snow



BOILER REPLACEMENT AT HUMBLE COMMUNITY CENTER
CONTRACT NO. 42-11 (K1-044)

Receive bids: Thursday, June 23, 2011, Room 303 City Hall, 2:00 P.M. Local Time

Office of the Commissioner of Public Works

Racine, WI

BASE BID

The Contractor shall submit a lump sum bid price for Boiler Replacement at Humble Community Center

in accordance with the plans and specifications on the above referenced project, for the lump sum of:

MANDATORY ALTERNATE NO. 1

Furnish all labor and materials necessary for the work indicated on Sheet M701 of the plans for the above
referenced project, for the lump sum of:

MANDATORY
CONTRACTOR BASE BID ALTERNATE #1
Pieper Electric, Inc. $72,915.00 $ -
Milwaukee, WI
5% Bid Bond
Mechanical Assoc. of WI, Inc. $79,441.00 $ 325.00
Racine, WI
5% Bid Bond
Martin Petersen Co., Inc. $ 85,000.00 $ 975.00

Kenosha, WI
5% Bid Bond



